



# KRZYSZTOF PROŃKO

## CONTACT

 +48 535335607  [pronko.krzysztof@gmail.com](mailto:pronko.krzysztof@gmail.com)

 [Ruud1990](#)  [krzysztofpronko.com](http://krzysztofpronko.com)

## ABOUT ME

After ten years of experience in sales, I am currently looking for a job as a Frontend Developer. I finished one year course - "CodersCamp by LiveChat", including theory and practice under mentorship. During the learning process I discovered things that I liked about this line of work: solving problems in different ways, the opportunity to cooperate and exchange knowledge within the work environment, planning and implementing solutions and the great satisfaction when you see them in use, and that someone can benefit from them.

## SKILLS

- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- JAVASCRIPT
- REACT
- GIT/GITHUB
- FIGMA
- HEROKU

## LANGUAGES

Polish - native  
English - B2

## EDUCATION

THE WITELON UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED  
SCIENCES IN LEGNICA

- II degree - Safety management - 2014
- I degree - Human resources management - 2012

## HOBBIES

New technologies  
Play Football  
Build and collect LEGO with my daughter

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie moich danych osobowych dla potrzeb niezbędnych do realizacji procesu rekrutacji zgodnie z Rozporządzeniem Parlamentu Europejskiego i Rady (UE) 2016/679 z dnia 27 kwietnia 2016 r. w sprawie ochrony osób fizycznych w związku z przetwarzaniem danych osobowych i w sprawie swobodnego przepływu takich danych oraz uchylenia dyrektywy 95/46/WE (RODO).

## COURSES

- Coderscamp 2021/2022 by LiveChat - A comprehensive course introducing programming tools and technologies, such as:
- Responsive Web Design by FreeCodeCamp,
- JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures by FreeCodeCamp,
- React by FrontendMasters,
- Typescript by FrontendMasters.

## PROJECTS

### Restaurant Page (my own)

- Page for fiction restaurant. Presents information about restaurant, filtered menu, gallery, guests opinions and QA.
- Using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Deployed on Netlify.
- Design development (Figma)

### E-shop (CodersCamp Team)

- Project of online store with several categories, displaying products, possibility to add products to the cart and filter them.
- Using React and React Router, Chakra UI, Firebase and Jest.
- Deployed on Heroku.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Sales Representative

#### Neuca S.A. | July 2021 - present

Actually I service pharmacies by dealing of business conditions, finances, deliveries and own brand development - "Apteo", using tools such as Jira and CRM

#### Żywiec Zdrój S.A. | September 2018 - June 2021

I was responsible for retail and wholesale customers and acquiring new. I regularly realized targets above 100%. In addition I was local coordinator WiSE program (Work in Safe Environment).

#### Maspex | April 2015- August 2018

I was responsible for contact with customers, sales brands like: Lubella, Łowicz, Tymbark, Kubuś. In addition, I comprehensively managed team of merchandisers. I used to SAP as work platform.